
 

BID ADDENDUM #2                                                                                      DESCRIPTION: Dental Benefits Manager Services    
                                                                                                                                                   FOR:  Teachers’ Retirement Board              
 
 
Q1.  The census data included in the RFP is in a PDF format.  Can the census data be received in an Excel spreadsheet? 
A1.  Copy and paste into Excel.  Open Appendix A, press control “A” to select all zip codes.  Open Excel and press control 
“V” to paste. 
 
Q2.  Specific to Exhibit B, Financials/Pricing; is this a “true” ASO arrangement?  How do you anticipate the funding and 
banking mechanisms will operate? 
A2.  It operates as an ASO with a float.  The Board wires funds every two weeks.  The State does not allow outside 
parties to access a state bank account. 
 
Q3.  Specific to Exhibit C, Network; will you further explain specification 1 and 2?  Is the bid seeking information in a GEO 
Access Report or Disruption Analysis Report?  If GEO access, what is the criteria to be used to produce this report?  If 
Disruption Report, can you provide specific provider name, location and Tax Identification Number? 
A3.  The GEO Access generally provides for a 1 in 5 and 2 in 8.  We also want to see maximum distances on those not 
meeting the standards. 
 
Q4.  Specific to the Bid Checklist Cost Proposal Requirements; will you confirm the price schedule is our quote page or a 
separate form? 
A4.  Yes, this is your quote. 
 
Q5.  Specific to the Service Requirements, what is the expectation of the awarded carrier surrounding the management 
responsibilities of the “ability to electronically manage the eligibility and benefits systems?” 
A5. TRB will provide eligibility to appropriate electronic format.  The vendor is expected to receive and manipulate 
eligibility and translate benefits and eligibility into a useful mechanism for accurately paying claims and reporting results 
to TRB. 
 
Q6. Will you provide the current carrier’s (Delta Dental) Summary Plan Description? 
A6.  http://www.ct.gov/trb/lib/trb/formsandpubs/DeltaDentalBenSum.pdf 
    
Q7.  In the Standard Bid Terms and Conditions (SP19) Page 2, will you confirm that the documents referenced on this 
page in 1 (b) and 2 (c/d) are only required if we are awarded the contract? 
A7. Yes, these forms are required if the contract is awarded. 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.  This Addendum must be Signed & Returned with your Bid. 
 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Authorized Signature of Bidder                                 Company Name                                                     Date 
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